

Message

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=218346]
Sent: 04/04/2017 8:03:11 PM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=216575]; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=190928]; GINTHER Chris -CAO [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=214700]; LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]
CC: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=125117]; GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=142772]
Subject: For review Wednesday: Draft Fair Hydro Communications Plan
Attachments: Fair Hydro Comms Plan Apr 4.docx

Hi all,

Attached is a draft communications framework for the Fair Hydro Plan. We are scheduled to present the plan at this Friday's Special Committee Meeting.

We have positioned this as a **draft** communications framework. The idea would be to receive feedback from the committee, then start to develop the actual communications materials. The plan hasn't been reviewed by the government at this point – not sure if they've started to think about communications yet. So this will clearly be fluid over the next few weeks.

Please let me know if you have any comments by end of day tomorrow. Then we will incorporate any changes and provide to Board Thursday morning.



Fair Hydro Comms
Plan Apr 4.docx

Thanks!

Jennifer Rowe
Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs
ONTARIO POWER GENERATION
700 University Ave. | Toronto, ON | M5G 1X6 | H19G3
(T)416-592-3787
(C)647-649-5237